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TO: ALL Tearsster Local Unions Hepresenting members a1 Y RO Companies
(iscluding YRC Freipht, Holland, New Penn and Reddaway)

FROM: Tyson Johnson, National Freight Director and Co-Chatrman, TNFINC
DATE . Devember 3, 2015

RE: In-Cab Technology

As you may be aware, YRC Freight has been installing outwardly facing event recorders in truck
cabs. Thess cvent recorders ere triggered by an event such as hard braling, sudden scogleration,
swerving, or excessive speed. When one of these events ovceuss, the recorder will captloe 8
seconds of video prior 1o the event and 4 seconds afler the event. The intent of this welmology i
solely to reduce accidents and promote safety. Furthermore, the techuology will likely serve 1o
exonerate both the drivers and the company from fault in many sccidents. :

Please be ndvised that the Company s confirmed in writing to each of the Regional Freight
Coordinators, thet this technology has an outward facing event recorder puly and that there is o
inward or driving facine event yecorder being placed in the cabs. Furthermore, the Company has
also confirmed in weiting that there will NOT be any discipline as a vesuit of any video that is
captured from these ovent recorders, ’

This technology bs already been tried on a pilot basis over the past six months i Dallas,
Houston, Jackson (M8), and Kansas City with positive results,

Again, the purpose of this technology is 1o minimize accidents, promote safely, and protedt our
drivers. If, howaver, the Company attempts 1o use this technology for disciplinary purposes
(again, il has stated that it will not) or in & manner that otherwise violates the NMFA or your
appifoable supplement, immediately file o grievaee and contact your Reglonal Preight
Coordingor.

eor  Crordon Bweeton, 23’1??3 VP, and Agsistant Director, National Freighy Division
Ernie Soehl, Eastern Region Freight Coordinator
Bob Paffenroth, Westers Region Freight Coordinator



